
BEMIDJI AREA SCHOOLS 

BEMIDJI, MINNESOTA 

 

 

DATE: FEBRUARY 26, 2024 

 

TO: BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 

FROM: COLLEEN CARDENUTO, DIRECTOR OF CURRICULUM AND ADMIN 

SERVICES 

 

SUBJECT: REQUEST TO ACCEPT GRANT 

 

COMMENTS: 

 

Title of Grant:  Mini-Grants for K-12 Educators Teaching Native American Content 

 

Type of Grant: Minneapolis Foundation 

 

Grant Preparer: Sonia Wadena 

 

Amount of Grant: $2,000 

 

Purpose: The purpose of this grant will be for the Culture Committee, K-3 

teachers, and the Indian Education program to collaborate on the cultural 

teachings and significance of the Ribbon Skirt and Ribbon Shirt. 

 

District Responsibility: Fiscal agent for the grant funds.  The Lincoln Elementary School 

Culture committee, K-3 teachers, and the Indian Education program to 

collaborate to complete the project, collect data, compile the 

information, and write the summary report to be submitted with 

expenditure receipts to the grantor at the completion of the grant period. 

 

 

 


